
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH
'PAHOKEE

The Baptist pioneers met under a shade tree to 
worship,, the first message being brought by Brother 
E. M. C. Dunklin of Okeechobee, of the Baptist Mission 
Board.

Under the leadership of Pastor A. J. York the 
group formed what is now the First Baptist Church in 
March 1922. The first building measured 20 by 30 feet 
and was dedicated by Brother Dunklin.

"Father” York led the church 1922-1923, He was 
followed by:

Raymond H. Nolte 1923-24; Earl Lewis 1925-1927; 
W. C. Taylor 1927-1929 under whose leadership the sec­
ond house of worship, a 50 by 80 foot building, was 

<S. A^ Rennicks served from 1929-193^ James P. 

Rodgers^^acFT^tonTT^T-1956; Spencer F. 
Beard 1938-1941; Carl A. Moberg 1941-1948; Hoke H. 
Shirley 1948-1951; W, Hal.Hunter 1951-1954; James E. 
Boyd 1955-1960; Guthrie Colvard 1961-1969; 1969-1979
unknown at present. In 1979 Joe Hudson come and is 
still serving with the membership of 901.
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